
Questions and Answers 
Pre-Bid Meeting for ITB# 15-10-17 

Bridge Guardrail Replacement – 2015 
 

Q: Are the VDOT specs for treated wood in the project manual?  If not, do we submit specs with 
bids? 

A: VDOT specs can be found in section 236.  Specs should be submitted with bids. 
 
Q: There is a lot of overgrowth around Shenandoah Avenue.  Can that be cleared by the City? 
A: The City will clear the overgrowth. 
 
Q: The VDOT specs show two light polls that are not listed in the project manual. 
A: Due to the light polls, GR2A will be used. 
 
Q: What about the GR9 on Westside? 
A: FR9 will run up Westside.  There may be some issues with spacing for posts.  GR2 will be used at 

the arc and then GR9 will be used after arc.  Engineering is going to investigate further on the 
matter. 

 
Q: There is a waterline crossing Cherry Hill toward Food Lion.  This may interfere with the FOA 

attachment.   
A: Engineering will investigate further on the matter. 
 
Q: Mason Mill and Tinker Creek have different post sizes.   
A: Appendix C gives details on post size in this location. 
 
Q: In regards to time frame, does the time start from the issuance of the notice to proceed, or 

when items are ready to be shipped? 
A: Engineering is willing to work with the successful bidder on the time frame. 
 


